CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

V-13

History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM

Original corner established by George S. Pershin in 1881. T5S R32E

The original corner point was remonumented by the Bureau

of Land Management in 1968 from evidence of the original 28127

Pershin survey. 3313

Description of corner evidence found:

Found a 2 1/2" dia. iron pipe, firmly set, in a small

mound of stone, with brass cap marked: U.S5. Dept. of Interior

From which the remains of the Pershin BT's: Bureau
A burnt Larch stump 18 ins. dia., bears N 70°E
23.8 ft. with downed tree alongside, scribing
"T5S R32E 527 BT" visible on unhealed blaze,
An 18" Larch snag with scribing "T5S R32E S$34 BT:
visible on an unhealed blaze, bears S 28°E 50.8 ft.,

of Land Management
T5S R3Z2E

528 |se7
33|53
1968

A 25" Ponderosa Pine windfall, with scribing "R32E $33" visible on an unhealed

blaze bears 522°W 48.2 ft.

A decayed Fir stump, size indeterminate, no marks visible, bears N20°W 22.4 ft.

And the BLM bearing trees:

A10" Lodgepole Pine (Larch per BLM record) alive with scribing visible on
partially healed blaze, bears N52°E 60.1 ft. (Cowrnouep ow Prec z)

Description of monument and accessories | astablished to perpetuate the
original location of this corner:

We mark new BT's in the SE and SW quadrants:

An 8" Douglas Fir, scribed "T5S R32E $34 BT" on a double blaze
49.6 ft.

bears S 59°E

And a 12" Douglas Fir, scribed "T5S R32E 533 BT" on a double blaze bears S 8°W

6l.6 ft.
Attached brass washer mrked "LS 1099 to lower blaze of new BT's
Corner is located approx. 5 ft. south of an E-W fence.

Magnetic Compass (20° East Declination)

Steel Tape
August 21, 1984 Witnesses:
Gary Langlitz, LS 1099
Ray Crapo
Greg Orton ;
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CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

History of original comer establishment: DIAGRAM
T5S R32E

28 |27
33 |34

Description of corner evidence found:

An B" White Fir snag, well-healed, bears S 28 1/2°E 46.5 ft.

A 6" Douglas Fir snag, well-healed bears S 28°W 7.6 ft.

And a 10" Douglas Fir, alive with scribing visible on partially
healed blaze bears N 17°W 26.7 ft. (BLM record N44°W).

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpetuate the
original location of this comner:
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